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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 26-06 
 

Tertiary Filter #4 – Sand Removal 
 

Due: January 20, 2026, at 11:00 A.M. (local time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes three (3) pages. 
 
The Proposer is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by signing and submitting 
Attachment B, including all attachments in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal 
that the addendum has been received. Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of 
receipt of this addendum may be considered non-conforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document should be included in submitted 
proposal: 
 

• Attachment B - General Declarations 
• Attachment C – Legal Status of Bidder? 
• Attachment D - Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• Attachment E - Living Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• Attachment G - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• Attachment H - Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance 

 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be rejected as non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP. Respondents are directed to review the following questions 
and City responses to determine any impact to the proposed work or details in other areas not 
specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: How have you previously installed sand back into the filter containment area?   
Answer 1: We have not installed sand in the filter containment area in the last 25 years.  
 
Question 2: Once the sand has been initially dewatered and we have placed the sand in the 

storage containers, regardless of the container used, does it matter if there is any 
additional leach that may occur onto the property once everything is in the 
container?  In other words, would we need to provide additional containment 
around our containers to ensure the leach doesn’t run onto the property road or 
into the soil?   

Answer 2: No.  The contractor would have to ensure that the runoff would not result in a 
nuisance such as ice or excessive soil erosion. 

 
Question 3: Regardless of the containment used (but particularly with dumpsters), would we 

need to provide some sort of cover over the top of the containers to protect against 
the elements (rain, wind, etc)? 

Answer 3: Yes. 
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Question 4: Is there an area allotted to store the sand? 
Answer 4: Yes.   We have multiple areas set aside to store the sand. 
 
Question 5: Are there any recommended methods on how to reinstall the sand? 
Answer 5: No.     
 
Question 6: Are there structures that are below the sand that could damaged? 
Answer 6: Yes.   Please refer to Appendix A for the shop drawings the diffusers and drains 

below the sand.  
 
Question 7: Can we get a copy of the pre-proposal sign-in sheet? 
Answer 7: Yes, see attached. 
 
 
Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 



Name Representing Address E-mail Phone No.

Anne Warrow, Senior Engineer City of Ann Arbor - WRRF 49 Old Dixboro Road, Ann Arbor, MI 48105 awarrow@a2gov.org (734) 794-6410, x 43823

Keith Sanders, WRRF Manager City of Ann Arbor - WRRF 49 Old Dixboro Road, Ann Arbor, MI 48105 ksanders@a2gov.org (734) 794-6410, x 43822

Nick Jaworski, WRRF Assistant Manager City of Ann Arbor - WRRF 49 Old Dixboro Road, Ann Arbor, MI 48105 njaworski@a2gov.org (734) 794-6410, x 43821

Dave Balogh Taplin Group, LLC
5140 West Michigan Avenue, Kalamazoo, 
MI 49006 davebalogh@taplinholdings.c (269) 375-9595

Dennis Buchholz MIS Corporation 3515 Jones Avenue, Saginaw, MI 48601 dennis@misenv.com (517) 551-4961

Vince Catapano MIS Corporation 3516 Jones Avenue, Saginaw, MI 48601 vince@misenv.com (313) 477-1913

RFP26-06 - TERTIARY FILTER #4 - SAND REMOVAL
PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING

Tuesday, January 6, 2026

SIGN-IN SHEET
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